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From: Kuesel Jeffery
Sent:  Thursday, July 14, 2011 2:17 PM

To: Reader, Chris
Subject: RE: amendment to SB150
Chris,

| will take care of this request for you.

Jeffery 1. Kuesgel

Wisconsin Legislative Reference Bureau
P.0. Box 2037

Madison, Wi 53701-2037

(608) 266-6778
Jeffery.Kuesel@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Reader, Chris

Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 12:43 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Cc: Shannon, Pam; Karls-Ruplinger, Jessica
Subject: amendment to SB150
Importance: High

Jeff, attached is language for a rush amendment to SB 150 from Senator Zipperer.

Please let me know if you have questions.

Chris Reader

Chief of Staff

Senator Rich Zipperer

State Capitol Room 323 South
(608) 266-9174

7/14/2011
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AMENDMENT TO SB 150

On page 5, line 10: change the reference to "45" back to "60".
On page 7, line 24, insert after the reference to Section 5.15(4)(a) the following:

"Except as prdvided in 5.15(4)(c),"

On page 8, line 14, add the following sentence:
| "Nothing in this section shall Be construed to compel a county c;r
municipality to alter or redraw county supervisory or aldermanic
districts.”
On page 8, after line 22, but ahead of line 23, insert the following:

[New] Section 10. 5.15(4)(c) of the statutes is created io read:
5.15(4)‘((’:) Wards that are created pursuant to
5.15(2)(b)(intro.} may be numbered with a combination of
whole numbers and letters.

On page 9, line 25: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 10, line 9: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 12, line 5: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 13, line 10: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 13, lines 18-21: delete the last sentence of Section 16.
On page 15, line 6: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 16, line 18: chaﬁge the reference to “45'; to "60".

On page 17, line 4: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 17, line 23: change the reference to "45" to "60".

On page 19, lines 3 and 11: change the reference to "45" to "60".



a/405 /1
State of Wisconsin @

2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE
LRBat108/1

w JTK:gjs:jf

SENATE AMENDMENT ,

TO 2011 SENATE BILL 150

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

il 2\ 1. Page 5, line 10: delete “66 45” and substitute “60”.
,yN§ 1[ M“:\z: = ;)

’ZW Page 9, hne 25 delete GQ—Glay day” and substitute “60-day”.

& /4 {/ 3. Page 10, line 9: delete “60 45" and substitute “60”.
e \
f;"’/\fd 7 5 4. Page 12, line 5: delete “60 45" and substitute “60”.
o
" e 5. Page 13 lme 10: deletg “60 45" and substitute “60".

*V ,;7 v Page 15, line 6: delete “45” and substitute “60".

A \‘/.) §// 7. Page 16, line 18: delete “60—day 45-day” and substitute “60-day”.
N
9 8. Page 17, line 4: delete “60 45” and substitute “60”.
10 9. Page 17, line 23: delete “45” and substitute “60”.
11 10. Page 18, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

12 with page 19, line 9.
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11. Page 19, line 11: delete “60 45" and substitute “60".
12. Page 20, line 13: delete lines 13 to 21.

13. Page 20, line 22: delete the material beginning with “(with” and ending
with “wards)” on line 23.

(END)
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5. Onpage 9, linie 25: "change the reference to "45"
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7. _-©npage 12, line m@ﬁ;ﬁ: to/'45" to 60",

/w/ - » .
“page’*ﬁ"ime 107 chanige the Tefers e to
3 rﬁ 18 5“‘ ‘f '

. ) ‘ | i \l/
v ‘ti nt?f?ro,@éa WY ,f“’/} ol *L\ % )(Ceiy?ﬂ

16 it

12.  Onpage 17, line 4: h ange the reference to "45" to "60". \
13. (#1 page 17, lmeéji change the reference to "45" 1o "60"
‘ / S &-—ﬁ

14. the reference 16 "45" to "60".
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